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SELECTED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

2003
FOR THE YEAR
Net fncome ¢ 4302
Net inferest 12479
Nen-tnterest 8,181
10,718
PER COMMON SHARE
Basic eamings per share S 130
Diflutiee carmings per share 1029
dhare 048
Beolk vallue per dhare 919
37:16%
Key RATIOS
on 14.74%
Returm en average asseis 1.34
Equityltofassetsfadveary . 893
Nen-performing assels (o tola] asels 018
Net to 0102
Efticiency G057
AT YEAR END
Total assels $342,189
receivalble, net (1) 262860
Investment securfities 76,140
256,848
49,260
Shareholders’ 30,553
(0) Bclindlas loevas el o alle

2002

8 3848
12463
3,963
10,208

¢ 128
114

039 -

8284,

2001

$ 3234 § 2619

19,542
3,299
9,468

$ .18
0.98
029
2.18

327%  ZB87%

13.93%

1,33
9.24
028
007
62017

$307,376
211,434
58,867
238,857
36,932
28,568
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13:9
1.26
9.34
026
008

6396

$278,197
183,094
71,607
219,309
29,792
28,965

2000 1999
§ 2,207

10,026
3,058 2,602
8823 7,756
S 0 § 076
080 0466
023 0.09
8.26 7.50
23.52%  2871%
1994%  10.80%
1,96 2.9
948 9.95
028 ©.18
003 007
6663  G67.50
6266413 $213,767
163,265 135,948
30,606 61,475
20451 168,378
20076 19069
23,202 20,258



LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

DeAR SHAREHOLDERS INTEGRITY 1S AT THE CORE OF ALL RELATIONSHIPS
AND FUNDAMENTAL TO THE SUCCESS OF ANY ENTERPRISE, THE FAITHEUL
EXECUTION ©OF QUR CORPORATE MISSION = TO© BE THE VERY BEST
COMMUNITY BANK IN THE MARXETS WE SERVE FROM A CUSTOMER,
EMPLOVEE AND INVESTOR PERSPECTIVE BY ACHIEVING EXCELLENCE IN ALL
THAT WE = S SOMETHING WE TAKE VERY SERIOUSLY. CENTRAL TO THAT
IS OUR COMMITMENT TO UPHOLD THE RIGHEST PERSONAL AND BUSINGSS
ETHICS STANDARDS. IN THE AFTERMATH OF THE SCANDALS AND STHEWES
WHICH PUNCTUATED THE NATIONAL NEWS N 2003, THIS 18 A
PLEDGE OF SIGNIFICANT IMPORTANCE TO YOU, ©UR SHAREHOLDERS.

e —— e oy

fes:

William C. Bullock, Jr., Chairman, Edwin N. Clift, President and Chief Executive Officer
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company expericnced record carnings
performance n 2003 with net income increasing
12% o $4.3 million. Eamings chare on & (olly
e bash inereased to $1.29 for 2003 from $1.4 i

2002 Lean growlh of 18%
cemibined with fee inceme
growth of 31% wenslhied

NET INCOME (in miliions)

1999 gag g%m@ﬁ@y

2000
2001

|

2002 LENDING ACTIVITIES

| | The professionalism of
eur staff our quick

2003

loan turnaround erablee
us (e caplure market share and generale Mergage
gains of $7.8 million during & record reffnance
beem. Aceording to the recent Reglstry of
Decds Report for Pencbscel County, we were the
leading morigage originater ameong &l i}
Uy market areg.

The pertiolie bwell-diversified and our lending
base now Includes Penebscet,
Our
are deciion-makers whe Maine
the Malne
ey werk with
throvngheut the
e of a
Wienjnecessanys

LOANS RECEIVABLE (in millions)

1999
2000
2001 SIESD

2002 SR04
2003 | 62429

On the commercial side,
the bank remalned a
in the state
for the Small Business
Administration GBA), ep-
ping all Maine=based in tetal 7(a) type
dollars &t $34 million and 36 for foeal year
2003, This financing prevides custemers with
aliractive loan preducts which meet thelr needs and

present measured risk to the banlk In addiion to SBA
guaranteed lending, we pariner wih community=
organizations in the area of afferdable
Thk year we were pariicularly pleased (@ pariner
with Penquis Community Action Program on &
Federal Home loan Bank graat for an aferdalble
prefect fn Searspert, which bs very similar to
the suceesstu] Grakam Senier Heusing Prefect
on which we colloborated in 2007,

RETAIL BANKING

High Performance Checking, the retall banking
inftiative we introduced tn late 2002, fits veal
worth in 2003, a5 we dovlbled the number of diedng
yean eay
additiongl fee income aseociaied wih Gr

The
considerable enthusiasm
spirited cempetiion

DEPOSITS (in miltions)

1999 within the Company &o

2000 oy
fn marketing and sales.

2001 S0

2002 6253 849

The espansfen of ewr
supermarket braneh in
Newport was complet

o
3
&
&I
K28

2003

o late summer. The
additional space will
fotwre at @ i)
central] Malne.

Lucille Zelenkewich, viee president, joined Clarenee
"Chudk® Bicdkfend, 5, vice president, in our private
banking offfce in Waterille in lote Nevember. This
additien to staff s fo
trust and fovesiment services with
commercial products. Luellle, Chuck oUr
bank have reots In the Watewille arce and we
o make solid Inreads fn Wils market.
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TRUST AND INVESTMENT SERVICES

The Trust and (nvestment Services Department ended
the year with $375.8 million o assets wnder
management. The market recovery ever the eal
has been mest welcome, and we were pleased
e have eur lnvestment
performance in 2003
rival that of conventienal
Our
Senvicel centinues o
distinguish ws other
fnvestment advisers and
we are very pleased o
have added mamy RewW
client relationships over

the past year

TRUST ASSETS (in millions)

1999

2000 527485
2001 3237983

2003 | $9183]

COMMUNITY BUILDING

An to e quality ef
life tn Maine, cconemically socially, s an
fntegral part of o corporate mission. Toward hat
end, we have fashieoncd a philanthropy pregram
w[bﬁ@[h fncluckes Brancial suppert for ﬁmmy state and
local ﬁmﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁwe@ @@mmpﬂ@mem@ed by beth | W@ﬂbﬁ@
and hands-on community service. We are very [@
of the faet that in 2003 cur employess logged in
eneess of 10,000 velunteer @@wﬁ@@ [h@mmp ﬁm@ﬂ@dﬁn;
bread suppert feor the %m@?ﬂ@a”@ Promise® and
"Teach @mﬁﬂcﬂm@m to Save” preograms spomsered by the
Amercan and Malne Bankers ﬁ@

After a forly year banling career, Beth Car, viee
president, has anncunced (her fntended retirement in
Aprtl 2004, Beth has served as a member of cur
senlor management team everseen our Cisk
anagement communfly relnvestment adfvities
(or the past cleven years. We will mis her lnowlsdige and
ane wish her well,

STOCK PERFORMANCE

Strong eamings led (o 2 faverable performence in the
Companys The macket valve of your MERB
shares increased 43% in 2008 and clesed the year at

$21.72 per dhare. Sinee the
commencement of cash
2172 in 1997, we have
20 the Uﬁﬁ@
fem tinnes and), for the &
@@m@@@mﬁﬁW@ year, pald a
10 gk dividend. n 2008 cur
dﬁwﬁd] payout riie fne
creased (@ 37.1% from
31.3% in 2002,

PRICE PER SHARE
$25

0
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

LOOKING AHEAD

An unfinished war fm lrag and the threat of
terrorism persist, but there are signs that 2004 will
bring & much anticipated, albeit gradval, economic
recovery. The markels are rebeunding,
procuctivity are streng empleyment fgures ane
improving. Hanging in Mhe balance s the Federal
Reserves Federa) Funds policy. Having announced
fts Intent in December to maintain current rates for
& "consicerable pered,” we anticipate litle change
pries to midyeas.

@@BEF @@Gm y Bs well p @ (o take a 2 @f
mmﬁﬁﬂ@@ ﬁEﬁJ 20 We [ ﬁ@mmﬂ to
ﬁm@ﬁ@a@ﬁu sharehelder valve and buflding en eur B
sueeess. Thank yew (or your eontinued confidence in
M@o

Sﬂﬁn@@f@l}%

Ed}wﬁua N, €l ?é Willtam €. Bulleck, )&
President and Clhafrmen

@M@f Erecuifve Officer
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

fanalysisiinay
forwariHosling staiements Gt are provided to assist in
the of anticipated future Francial
However, sueh ok
whichlimavillcatisellactuiaifiresulisitol
i)
loelfing statements. For a discussien of these risks
am} unearainties, see the Cempany® Aamual Repert en
ﬂ@@tﬁ&&]@gy@mﬁﬂo ﬁ}o@
Company disdaims any obilfgton (o publicy anmoumes

@W@ﬂﬁ@ﬁﬁh@ﬁmaﬁi@@tﬁh@

forwrrdloalking statements containe: hereln.

GENERAL

Meorill Merdhants Banedhares, Ine. (Comparny) owns &l
off fhe commen siock of Merrll Merdhants Bank (Bamld.
The Bank Is o fullservice commmmily bank headprriere]
i Banger, Meafine, provicding & wile mrge of consumer,
commerdal, 2ne (st and fnvestment serviess Trewgh
fis deven lecatfons b cuntral and casterm Mafne. IR
addition, the indiect
vehice hrough s
finance division.

M@w&]} M@c?@?nm Bank b commitied
r series und |0ng
wﬂ(ﬂn @m G}a&a
mﬁt@m@m@
@@wﬁ@@ lhm ﬂs}a &’d@mﬁﬂﬂ
Merchants frem its competitors. This will centinue
to be srategically dignificant as larger banks
conselidate thefr service delvery channals
become mere depersonalized.

The s (o susain profitalie,
growih by feausing en hereased lean and deposit marlet

=)
=
S
=,
%
&)
QQ

shares ? e a@@@&s ani rrtzim o)
Bmf@cmﬁﬁﬁmg BWU&@B@@U ﬁ
Income; ane befng prepared @@c? &1@@@&@5@ a@(ﬂ
expansion oppertuniiies within the @ﬁmm@ﬂaﬂ
services ncusiy.

ReVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company cedared a 3% stods dividend both o 2008
P\ IRfinaneial hereinfihas
restaied (o reiet the impact of (he dedks dividends,

The discussien and aralys Tt follows focvses en te
factor affecting the Cempanys fandk] condition &t
December 31, 2008, and 2002 and frenda) resdls of
eperaifons durding 2003 and 2008, This discussion dhould
be read in cenfunetien with the censalidoied frandial
slatements and notes included ckewhere i This repert.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING PoLICIES

Memegements dscussion and analyshs of Ghe Cempanys
inancial are on e
@ﬁm@aﬂ%@m@m&%mm
with accounting principles generlly acaypied ﬁmﬁm
Unffed §ﬁaﬁ@©o ‘Tﬂ}a@ Ion @{F @w@lb finaneial
slatements requires management to malke estimaies and
acsmmptions (hat affect the reporied amevns of assls,
Healbifies, revenues
off contingan assels and Fabilities. On an ongeling besls,
fs
related (o Ge alowance for lean losses. Menagement
fs on om
et are o be
reasonable vnder {he dreumsaness, the resuls of wihidh
form the basls for malking judgments about e
carrying values of assels hal ave not ceadily apparent
frem other sourees. Actua] resulls could differ from the

AA




ameunt derfved from managements estimates
assumplions under different asumpons ar condfitions.

Menagement believes the allowanee for loan lesses s &
erftical accounting policy that seculms he
signifficant estimates assumptions fn e
prepazaton of fie conselidzied financl sktements. The
ﬁ@ﬁﬁ@@m
@ﬁfﬁ}a@ﬂ@wﬂ@ﬁﬁb@aﬂ required fn

relefien @ the estimated loss exposy ﬁmﬁb@
B@wc-ﬁﬁ}n@@ﬂ
E@a for Bavﬂy
ﬁ&hr[@y ak«ng

as pufior lean less expertiences, e chameer
@f@@ ﬁh@ﬁ@pmd
condithons and managements estimation of probable
‘Wn@mc&?dﬁfﬁ@g&aﬁ@ﬁ
coule procuee difterent provistons for lean losses,

2]
)

REsuLTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

ﬂ’ﬂa@!ﬂ@mﬁfﬂ}nm@@@{?
$342.2 milion representing gowh of $34.9 milfeon o7
11%. Asset growllh was aftributalle to sirong real esiate
lean demand. The Company reported net inceme of $4.3
millien er $7.30 per baske share and $71.29 per diuted
shase in 2003, compared to $3.8 million e $1.28 per
basfe share and $1.14 per diluted dhare fn 2002, This
carnings of $48E,000 or 12%.
Retum en average asels inoeased ©© 1.34% i 2003
cempared (® 1.33% fn 2002, and relum on average
caqity inereased to 14.74% in 2008 from 13.98% i 2002,

Net Interest Income

Tihe Company’s primary seuree of eperiing income is net
infterest fncome. Net interest was $712.8 millien
flor and 2002, Net fnterest isithe
difiference betwezn (e thcome earmed on carning assels
and e interest pald en interest-beasing Vabilifes. Botdh
et interest ncome and (he net interest margin, wiidh s
et fmtenest income expressed & & percentage of average

carming assels, are affecied by (e velume and mis of
carning assels and fnteresibearting labiifes and e
infterest mies carmned oF pald om Tiems.

Net fnterest fneome fneressed by $16,000 n 2003
compared o 2002. The dight inaease was due to grewih
in the lean porifelio whidh was et by a cedine in the
Cempanys et fnterest margh @ 412% for 2003
o 451% (or 2002 The
recueed the Federall Funds e Thisteen times in the past
e s for & total redvetion of $%. The Feder] Funds
e, as ext by the Reserve, 1.12% fn
2003 and 167% fn 2002,

Intenest was $17.2 millon n 2008, & 6%
from 2002, The was) by
decline fn dhe yiekd on average carming assels to 569%
in 2003 from 6.77% fn 2002 wihich was ofifst by growth
in the average eaming assels of $32.3 million or 12%

Imlerest eypense decreased to $4.7 millien i 2003 fom
$5.8 milllion fn 2002, representing a 19% decrease. This
deerease was & resulll of & decling in Hhe cost of funds to
1.92% b 2003 from 2/64% in 2002 whih wes offiset by
growth in avernge interest-bearing fabifes of $24.4
milien @ 79 %

cuvently anticipates @hat mel fnlerest
income will continue to increnss in 2004 due (v expecid
fn caming assels leams), alifvough &
gt decline in the net interest margin s expecied due
o inchustry-wicke pricing pressure on loams and cepesiis
and the Federal Funds rmie remaining at historieally low
levels (eurrently 1.00%)

Non-Interest Income

Nen-interest fncome was $5.2 milllon for 2003
o $40 millien for 2002, The $1.2 millen or
31% fncresse was diven by the inerease fn gin on
morigage lean sles of $1.0 millien in 2008 and growlh
i) fee
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AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS AND ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME
fihelfolioingltablelseistionh¥iodibelyearshindicated¥intormationkiegardinglidtheliotalldoliagamountdoiinteresfincomelonihel@ompanylicomlinterestd
feanninglasselstandiiheliesultapaverasevieldsJiitheliotalldollaganotingoffinteresgexpensefonlinteresehearinglliabiliiiesfandith elresultan faveragecos (s

Year ENDED DECEmBER 31, 2003 2002 2001
(In THOUSANDS)

AVERAGE YIELD/ AVERAGE YiELD/ AVERAGE YieLo/
BALANCE  INTEREST RATE BALANCE  INTEREST RATE BALANCE  INTEREST RATE
ASSETS:
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
) 3 230,279 § 15,802 683% S 202,377 14,989  7.89% B 175,634 $ 18,731 &%
INVESTINENT SEOURITIES 7,910 279% 67,790 8,847 &00% 5808 3,748 BL0%
GARNING ASSETS 1105 - o 90) 9 1.01% %
Teman ASSETS 302,771 17,318 50% 270,287 18,307 G77% 240,942 19802 809%
INONEARNINGRASSHES] 17,3008 17 — 17002 6938
TOBAL ASSETS SR 0Y070 SIRIIAIRG
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQuiTY:
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES:
Savnses aeane 9102372 60 061% S 103,289 1,388 9.31% 8 B65%% 2,222 287%
CERTIACATES ©F D678 3280 BB3% 37,398 3688 &18% 02,060 4,830 3.52%
ISEGURNRIES] [ACREEMENIET) 19,797 162 0.02% 17,006 240 1.40% 16483 829 8.22%
9,900 128 1.26% 8,822 68 9.70% %22 0] 10 441%

TEmAL DNTERESTEREARRG (LACILITIES

UABIITES X X 25,000

20,1 - feoil 24.{30)

Toval Laommes O BA70 3 AT

NGT ey RIAA47) 02463 AI184R

(NGT ONTEREST RATE 4,03% 406%
NET INTEREST MAREIN T 13% TH5T%

mmmmmw@mmm@mWMMmmmwmmmv
Jpugposestoffdetermininglintesesdineomey

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME
ihelioticwinsliablelpresentstthelchangestinkinteresdincomelandiexpensefatizibutabledicfehangestinkinieresifratesqchanzestinkvolumelandlehangestinl
ratevolumeliodinterestearninglassetslandlinteresGbearinelliabilitiess

Year ENDED Decemser 31, 2003 2002
(IN THOUSANDS) INCREASE(DECREASE) DUE TO INCREASE(DECREASE) DUE TO
RaTe/ RaTe/
VOLUME RATE VOLUME ToTAL VOLUME RATE VOLUME ToraL
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
@2085@ BE7E) 8 @749 B8 4B S 3,398 ‘55@0%9)) B @I B 7R

INSTRASNT SECUTES A5 (B (496 186 @ @
BARNING ASTS ( o i 5
VAL DNTEREST

INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES:

Savines CIETING 119 @29) (63 (665 ap 086) (@10) @)
CERTIACATES OF 179 (5550 @7 “as) 269 (2,000) @) @0
SEeVRITIES UNBER ACRERENT 1O 3] (Qo0)} (16D 7% 29 (208) way @
STIORIZVE RN 104 7 ®7) 60) e (104 19 @2
LeNG-TEY CORREWINGS ) (B7) ) (64 a3

ﬁ@vmmmvmm
Coonmaet 1 NET INTEREST INCEOME




Galn en the sl of morgage loans fnereased to $18
milien for 2008 compared @ $796,000 for 2002 due
favorable fnierest rate environment mationally The
Company’s portfolio of resiclental morigages serviced for
aked & 31, 2008 of
$106:9 milion nereased by $11.8 million, or 12%, from
Decamiber 37, 2002,

High Perfermance Chedking, the retal] banlking inidative
we infrociueed i late 2002, proved s real worth in 2008
s we deulbled the mumber of dhecking accoumnts epened
year over year and benefied from additional fee income
with the Overdrt fee
fncreased to $644,000 fn 2003, & 194% ncrease over
2002 due (o new accew aciivily combined with & new
ol besed approadh to the everdrallt process, In addifon,
ATM fees fncreased 23% in 2003 merdhant
processing fees declined $357,000 or E5% &s The result
of the Company exitng s line of business.

Tt (fees 10% G $1.2 milion fn 2008, The
meacket valve of client assels under adminiiration
$78.4 milien te $215.5 milllon at
31, 2003 compared with trust assels of $237.2 millien at
Decamber 31, 2002, The increase n trust assels was
achicved through new business development
with market appreciation.

The genertion of mertgage sale gins and trust fees &
dependent on The market and econemie condifors and,
&s a resully, there cam be ne assurnee Thet income lovels
reported in prier pereds cam be adhieved in the fuiure.

Non-Interest Expense

Non-interest expense was $10.7 milllon for 2003
to $10:2 millien tn 2002, The $513,000 or
8% Increase was related to inereases fn salories and
employes benefis of $433,000, dala processing costs af
$68,000 and of $108,000 which were
afifezt by & dedline in cccupancy and equipment costs of
$93,000, The Company’s effcieney (nen-fnterest

epense divided by the sum of net interest inceme and
ofer incoms) fmpreved to 60.5% for 2008 cemparsd to
620% for 2002

Selaries and employee benefls epense ncreased 8%
$8.9 million for 2008. The 2003 fnarease was & result of
normal annual salary inereases, staffing
reeuired as & resull of asset growth and mards epansien
and & 31% fncresse i health fnsumnce costs. Data
processing costs increased 12% (or 2003 2s & result of
lean and depostt growth curfng the year Other nome
fnderest epense nereased 4% for 2003 reflecting am
iereaselinl 3 epenses of $267,000 relaled to
he direct mall adverticing campaign for High
Ferformance Checdng and an nerease It loan expense
of $162,000 related to (e accdlaated amertzation of
morigage servicing righis. Other epensss ake refleds 8
clecline in merdhant processing epanse ¢f $347,000 relied
to the Compeny eding this (ne of business,

Anma] opsrating expenses are abe expected (o increase
n fwre pedods e to fuure brnding product
expansion and (he retal] banking marketing program.

BALANCE SHEET REVIEW

Loans

The Bank offers & broad range of personal
business lean products. Total loans (which excludes
loans (held for sale) of $246.5 milllen grew §31.8
million @r 15% from December 37, 2002, Real estale
lending was strong n 2003 with residential
construciion morigages fncreasing 21% (o $65.0
millien at December 31, 2003 and equity loars
increasing 43% (o $28.8 milllon at year end. Both
the commercial and consumer grew at
annuel rate of 8%,

The average yicld on loans decreased o 6.53% in
2003 7:39% In 2002, This deerease is (he result
of lower fnterest sates fm 2003 (the prime rate
average wes 4.92% for 2003 and 4.67% for 2002).
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Menagement anticipates pressure on o]
cue to sustalned lower interest rates in 2004 and
fncreased competition from banks and nems
eredt

Investment Securities

The Onvesiment portfelie provides lguidity,
fnvestment income to the Ceome
pany. Uhe fovestment porifolio 22% of
he fetal assels. The portfelie fs
erimartly ef US agencies and
collateralized elbifgations. Sulbstantially &l
af the Company’s securities are AAA or equivalenily
rated. Total Investment seeurities in 2003
by $7.3 amilllen or 11% o $76.0 milllon at
ber 37, 2003, Morigage-backed securities and
collateralized represent 68% of
the fovestment pecifelle while US. Covernment
Seeuities maikel
19%. The en e fovesiment
deareszd o 2,79% n 2003 comparsd to 4.94% in 2002
o) ipvestinents &t
intterest rfes and the
en collateralized resulifing
fo

Deposits

Deposits are the major souree of the Company’s
funck fer lending, investing and cther genessal
business purpeses. are pefncipally
within the Company’s primary markst area
Hrough the offering of a bread vasdety of deposit
products, fncluding checking accoumts, money
markel accounts, savings accounts, ceriificates of
deposit (fncluding fumbe certificates im
deneminations of $100,000 er mere) retirement
savings plans. (n addition, the Company vses depasiis
ebiained rovgh lnvestment bonling (s wiich
obiafn funds from thelr custemers for deposit with
the Company (*brelered deposits™).

In 2003, tolal increased by $20.0 millien (@
$288.8 milllon, an 8% inerease over 2003,
Comparing yeamend balances at 2003 (e 2002,
dediing accounts 17%, imatket
ceounts! 28%
2%, Cerlificate of ()
67,9 million toRSCRINmillion fw
Co% wilch wes offeet by a decline i selsll CD% of
$4.0 million.

yield on savings depesits and interest-bearing dhedking
accounts decreased  £1% in 2008 fom 131% In
2002 and the aversge yidd on cariifieates of depesh
decreased 1 3:.38% in 2003 from 4.18% in 2008

The Company’s on cuality Seqvicel
contributed to (he depesit grewth n 2003. In
addition, in Octeber 2002 we lavndhed & new cetall
banking initiative, High Performanee with
ihe of generating significant faud
asseciated fee income. The program fndudes seven
new chedking acceounts, direct mafl Telle
AFriend relerrals ane an atiractive selection of
mivm gits. The Compeny continves (o develop
consumer and commercial depesit celetionships
referrals and additfonal contacts within s
market arsa.

Borrowings

Borrewlings supplement depesils as & souree of
liquidity. Borrowed funds comsist mabnly of se-
curities sold under agreement (@ repurchase and
ddvances the Heme Banlk (FHLB).
lotall were $49.83 million at
31, 2003 o $36.9 million &t 87,
2002, an incrense of $72.4 milliom. dheri-term
fiederall purchased, come
mereial lnes of eredit, Treasury, tax and loam
imterest-bearing metes dve (@
the U.S. Treasury.
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ASSET QUALITY

Menagement seeks to malntain a high quality of
assets through prudent waderwriting and sound
lending practices. Approximately 31% of the
Company’s loan porifelie s cellateralized by (rst
liens on primacily ewner-occupied residential homes
witieh have histerieally carried a celatively low credit
rlicke The Bank ake mainiains a commereizl real estate
portfelie comprised primarfly of owneroecupied
commercial businesses,

The Bank pacticipates In government guaranteed
loan programs ncluding the Small Business
Administration ("SBAY), Rural Develepment ("RD)
anel the France Authosily of Malne CFAMEY. A
December 37, 2003, loans wnder these pPrograms
tetaled $14.2 million of which $70.5 milllen, or 4%
of the tetal loan pestfelie cutstancing, s guarantesd
by the various federal and state government entifes.

The Banls continves to focus on asset quality fesues
and emphasizes loan review and wanderwriting
procedures, The Bank wiilizes the servizes of a
consuliant, M&M Comsulting, LLC (@ fjolnt venture
owned 50% by the Banlk), (e perform periedic lean
and cdocumentation review. Menagement has estalbe
lished a cick rmiing and review process with the
objective of quickly ldentifying, evalvating and
Inltlating necessary corrective action for a&ll
ecommereia] and commercial real estate loans. The
goal ef the rlsk rating process s to address the wateh
list, substandasd and nen-performing leans, as early
as possible, These compenents of risk management
are fntegral elements of the Bank's loan program
which have centributed to the lean poriielio
performance to date. Nenetheless, management
mafntains & caviiovs cutleck fn attempting to
anticipate the potential cffecls of vacertain
ecenemie cenditions (both lecally netienally).

Nonperforming Assets

Nenperiorming assets consist of non-acerwal loans,
other loans due ever 90 cdays and other peal
estate owned. Total neonperforming assets as a
pereentage of tolal assels was 18% eor $617,000 at
December 31, 2003, compared (o 25% ar $766,000
at December 31, 2002,

Leans are placed en nen-accrual siatus when, o the
judgment of management, principal repayment i
doulbitul, whether current or past due. When & loan
Is placed on ner-acerval statvs, previously acerved
bt vnpald interest is dedueted from interest income.
As a matter of peliey, Interest s gemerally met
acerved on loans due 90 days or more, The Bank
not return & loan o acerval status untl it fs
brought eucrent with to both principal
interest, future payments are no longer in dowbt, and
the lean has been performing for at least sfx
ceonsecutive menths.

Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The provision for leoam leosses i & cesult of
management’s peclodic analysls of the adequasy of
e ellewance for loan losses. The provision for loan
losses was $444,000 for 2003 and $483,000 for
2002, & deerease of 9,000 ar 2%. The allowance for
loan losses represenied 1.48% of loans oulstanding
at December 371, 2003, compared (o 1.38% &t
December 37, 2002, Net charge-ofls were $87,000
during 2003 or 04% of average loans cutstanding,
ecompared (o $144,000 in 2002 or 07%. The poriien
of the allowance for lean lesses allocated to
commerefal and commercial ceal estate loams
fncreased fn 2002 dve (o fm the loan balances
combined with an enbancement (o the oisk rating
system. The risk raling system was expanded (Fom
seven (o eight ratings on (he changing
characteristies of the loan portfelio and improved
classification of leans dassified as “watdh.” The low
level of net loan chargeelfs s fndicathve of the
Companys loan quality and eredit administration
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slanderds and the generally stable cconemic
environment enlsiing in the Company® primary
valiicetfareas

The ellowance for loan lesses I maintained at & level
determined to be acequate by management o absorb
future dharge-ofis of uncellecible.
This allowance bs increased by provisions dharged te
operating expense and by receverfes en loams
charged off: A high degree of judgment s
necessary fo cdetermine (he apprepriate levdl of
dllowance for loam requires manage-
ment’s ongeling evalvalion of adequacy. The adequacy
of the loan less llowance I determined by vse af @
diels rating sysiem. The evalvalion process faclucks,
other Uhings, Induslry standards,
menl’s expericnes, the Bank's historical loan
expecience, evalvation of cconomic conditions and
regular ceviews of delinguencies and loan portfelie
quality. Althovgh management believes it wses the
avallable to make determinations
with respect (o the alowance for loan losses, fulure
adfusiments may be neasssary if cconomie
dittely the ccomemic conditions n the
fm the fnal determinations.

Future for on such
factors as assat quelity, nel lean change-effs,
other criterle discussed above, The
appropriate (evel of the allovanes for loan lesses and
the corresponding will continwe o
cetermined quarterdys: anticipates Hual
there will be a provisien for loan losses fn 20043
however, e speciic ameunt cannet be determinee
at this time. Changss in crcumstances affecting the
variows facters of the Company’s methedolegy will
determine the provision ameunt in 2004,

ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Market Risk

Market ok s the wisk of loss I a Mrnancial
fnstrument arfsing adverse o macfkset
rafies/prices, such as fnterest males, CUPFRRCy
exchange rates, commaedity prices and egulty prices.
The Company®d primary market risk ewpesure fe
interest cate cisk. The ongelng menitering and
management of this risk fs an imperiant compenent
of the Company’s assel/llability management process
wihich fs govermed by pelicies estaliished by dhe Beard
of Direclors et are anmally

The Board of Directors delegates responsibiiity for
carrylng out (he assel/lability menagement policies
(o fis Assel/Lielllity Commitiee (ALCD), (n s capacy,
ALCO develeps guidelines sirategies tmpacting
ihe Company’s assel/liabilily menagement activities
upen estimated market risk sensiivity, peliey
limits and everall market interest rate levels/irends.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk ocepresents the semsitivity of
carnings to dranges in market interest rales. AS fn-
terest rates change, the interest income and
sireams asseclaled with the Company’s francial
fnstruments alse change, theraby (mpacting net
interest income ("N, the primary af
the Company’s ecarnings. ALCQ viflizes the resullls of
8 detailed and dynamic simulation te
the estimated exposure of N to sustained interest
iaite While ALCO routinely menitors simue
lated NI sensitivity & rolliag two-year horzom,
il utilizes additonal to potential
longer=term interest rate cisk.

The simulatien medel caplures the fmpaet of
fmterest rates on the inierest income carmed
interest expense incurred en &l fnterest-carning
asscls and fnteresi-beartng labilities fa the
Companys datement of francll condifon. This

sensitivity analysis fs i ALCO palicy limits

AA
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which specelly & maximum toleranee level for NI
EPOSUIE over & ene-year horizen, assuming no asset
growil, a 200 poiat (bp) wpwacd 8
100 bp downward shift fn interest rates. A parallel
and pro rata shift o rates over & 12-month peried
Is aseumeds.

Liquidity

icuiidiy the ability to mest aseet
growth and deposit withdrawals. Many facters afffeet
& company’s ability to meet llguidity needs, including
i the markets served, iis asset-llability mix,
fts reputation and eredit standing fn the markst
and general cconemic conditions. In additien to
traditional fn-nnarket souress, the Company
hes other sourees of lguidity, including preceeds
maturing nvestment securities loams, the
sale of investment securities, Federal Funds throwgh
correspondent bank relationships, brekered depaosits
and FHLB berrowlings. Additional lieuidity fs
avaflable fn the lean pectielie threugh sale of
residential merigages the guaranteed pocsiion ef
SBA loams, Management belleves that the eurrent
level of Dguidity s sufficient to meet current and
fvture funding requiremaents.

CAPITAL

Al December 37, 2003, sharchelders” equity teltaled
$30.6 million @c B.9% of tetal assets, as compared te
$28.4 milllon or 9.2% at Decembar 37, 2002, The
net fncrease in shareholders” equity weas altributakble
o3 wet fnceme of $4.3 aillions stodk epfen exercses and
e rellaied tas bensdi of 882,000, less dhare repurdiases
of $1.2 milfien; and $16 milien n cadh dividends.

Capltal guldelines fssusel by the Federal Reserve
Board require the Company to maintaln eertain
ralies. The Company® risk capiial raties Gor
Ter 7 and Tler 2 Capltal (as by federal
banking ageney regulations) at December 31, 2003
of 12.88% 14.70%, cespaciively, exceed regula-

tory guidelines for capital adequacy. The Companys
Tier 1 and Ter 2 oisk based caplial caties at De-
cember 37, 2002 were 13.10% and 14:.38%,
respectively. The Bank s also subject to federal
regulatery caplial requirements. At December 37,
2003, the Bank was deemed (o be “well caplialized”
uncer the applicable regulations.

In Ocleber 2002, the mandatory convertible
debentures and converiible cvmulative preferred
steck were converied (@ commen stock. These
conversions resulied in additional capltal of $300,000
the fssuance of 308,907 shares of commen stock

Durfng 2003, the Company repurchased 75,037
shares of commeon at an average price of
$16.23 and n 2002 the Company 91,949
shares of common stock &t an average price of §18.92.
) 2002, the of Directers approved a
third steek repurchase program autherizing he
Company (o repurchase up t@ 159,493 dhares of (e
Company’s As of December 37, 2003,
86,538 shares under the dhird
repurchase program. Shares are befng
fnte treasury for the purpese of funding the expected
esereloe of optiens pursuant to the Company’s
steck option plan fer oiher comporate PUAPOSES.
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IMPACT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Finanelal Accounting Standards Beard (FASE)
Intemreiation Number 43, "Cuaranter's Accounting
ane Disclosure Reguirements for Guaraniess,
Including Inelrect Guarantees of Indebtedness af
Others® (FIN 48), an Interpretation of FASB
Statements Ne. 8, 37, 107 resclssion of
FASE (nterpretation Ne. 34, was in Nevem-
ber 2002, The disclesure requirements bfm
this (nterpretation are cffeclive for Frnancial
satements of interim er annual encing after
December 18, 2002, This Interpretation does net
have a materlal cffect on (he Company’s
financial statements.

FPASEs Emenging lesues Task lssve Ne. 031
reguires new disclosure for fnvestment seeuriibes
with unrealized losses Ghat have net been deassified
es etherthan-temperany. The new disclosure reeuires
ments, which arc cfkcive for yeam after
18, 2003, did net have & matedal impact en
the financial

MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK

Market prices (as queted by Nasdag) and cash
dividends paid, per share of the
stock, by calendar quarier for the past twe years are
listed below. Per share data infermation has
adiusted o reflect the 3% stock dividends in both
2003 and 2002, respectively

DivinenDs DECLARED MARKET PRICES

2003 QUARTERS PER SHARE HicH Low
Fouarms $0.13 82052 $18.60
Toued .02 1940 1698
SFGOND) ONIR 1630 18.38
(Fimsn @19 16407 14452

DivipenDs DECLARED  MARKET PRICES

2002 QUARTERS PER SHARE HiGH Low
80.017 $1360 81500
I(EiIRD) @10 18.78 14,37
0310] 1867 18.83
(FomsT 008 1427 1068

As of December 37, 2008, the Company had
eppronimetely 9,080 sharcholders of
3,823,797 shares oulstancing

There are regulatery limitations en the Company®s
abllity to pay dividends depending on the dividends
i receives fto subsidiary, Mermill Merdhanis
Banly, wiich are subject to regulations and the Banlkts
compliance with all regulatesy
requirements and the everall healih of the institution.
See notes 14 and 17 of the noles to e conselidated
ranc) statements for a discussion of the Company’s
capiteal and the Banlds regulatory matters, respectivelys.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS
MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC.

We have audfited the accompanying conselidaied satements of francial condition ef Merll Merehants Banediares,
Ine. and Subsiciaries as of Decsmber 31, 2003 and 2002, and the celated consolidaied sktements of nceme, changss
in sharshelelers’ eauily and cash fews for The years then ended. These consolidated fnancll shlements are he
responsibility of the Company’s managemaent. Ous responsibiiity bs to epress an epinien en these conselidated Brancl
Safements lbased en cwr audis.

Wee conducted eur audits in accordance with e sandasds of the Pulblie Company Accounting Oversight Beard (Uniied
States). Those standards require Gat we plan and perfonm The avdh to obiain reasonable asumnee about whether (he
{franeis] statements are (free of material misstatement An audk indudes samining, on & st basls, evidence supporting
e amouwnts and declosures i the conselidated francial satements. An audi ako Incudes assessing the accounting
principles vsed and significant esiimates made by management, as wel & evalvating the overall fnancial satement
presentation. We believe that our avdlis provicdk & reasenalble bess for eur epinion.

In cur epinion, the comselidaied fnandhl sktements relered (o abeve present fidy, in &l materfl respects, e

consolidated fnancial position of Merrill Merdhants Baneshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries at Decemlber 31, 2008 and 2002
end e conselidated resulis of thelr eperations and thelr consellidated eash flows for The years then ended in conformity

with US, generlly accepied accounting principles.

EM/ bw) ,Mbnd-;{"m
By, Dumnn, MeNel & Parder

Banyger, Malne

Janvary 9, 2004




MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT NUMBER OF SHARES AND PER SHARE DaTa)

Decemper 31,

ASSETS

CAsH AND DUE BANKS

INTEREST-BRARING DERCSITS WITH BANKS
TOTAL CASH) CASH ERUIVALENTS

IRVESTIMENT SECURITIES = AVANLABLE (OR SAE
LEANS MELD FOR BALE
LoANS RECEIVABLE

1238 ALLOWARNCE FOR LOAN LOBSES
NET LOANS RECHVADILE
OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED
GIUIPMERT, MET
CASH SURRENDER VALUE GF LM INSURANCE
DEFERRED INCORE AR BENGFTT
ACCRUED INCOME AND CTHER AKETS

TOTAL ASKETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
DEMAND
SAVINGS AND NCW
CEBTIRNCATES OF
Tora
SECURITIES SOLD UNGER ACREEMENTS 70 REPURCHASE (TERM AND DENARD)
FURDS
ACERUED ErENSES

Taral LIABIWTES
ConmmvenTs (Notes 7, 8, 18, 17 )

SHAREICLEERE” EOITY
57 AR YALVEs 4,000,000 SHARES AUTHORIZEDS
SHARES (85uED 8,888,298 CUTSTANDING 3,328,797 1y 20083
SHARES 8,194,497 QUTSTANDING 3,116,268 18
CAPITAL SURPLUS
REVAINED BARNINGS
ACTUMLATED
UNREALZED GAIN ON SEEURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE, NET OF TAS
or 166 ane $276 1N 2008 2002, RESPECTIVELY
TREASUGRY STECHR, AT €8T = 11,490 sHARes 1 2003 ANE 76,384 SHARES (5 2002

Teran BOUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES SHAREKGLBERS EQUITY

2003 2002
8 10,662 $ 14,290
ﬂ@om“' 6 a6
76,040 6B67

780 1,22
246,812 214,729
.652 g
PURSE0) 251K
2,385 N
8,729 3,397
859] [66)
3781 3605
J58RRIB9) S307.816
$ 47,800 $ 40,980
197,951 106,021
93007 PSB85
2L5' ,8'4‘ % 3 ,8157
20,362 19,286
20,0008 17,696
2820 2,130
BMEGS'6)
8,388 8,104
21,762 20,987
5,308 5¥19 8]
366 336
(@218) _(0.227)
20,853
8342189 8307.316

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEHGRAL PART OF THESE CONSOLIDATED GINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT NUMBER OF SHARES AND PER SHARE DATA)

Years ENDED DecemBer 31,

2003 002
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME
INTEREST AND (43S ON LOANS 315,302 $14,959
INTEREST OR INVESTMENT SECURITIES 1,784 3,090
DIVIDENDS ON INVESTMENT SEEURITIES 137 287
INTEREST ORI FEDERAL FUNDS ° i
TOTAL INTEREST AND BIVIBEND (INCONE 17213 18307
INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST O 3,939 8,007
INTEREST ON BORROWED FUNDS 798 7
TETAL INTEREST BRPENSE
NET (NTEREST INCOME 4579 12,462
LOARN LOSES 444 5%
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER \OSSES IR0BI5 i 20)1(0
NON-INTEREST INCOME
CHARGES ON ACCOUNTS 7,169
SERVICE CHARGES AND FIES 706 947
TRUST (Ess 1,186 1,073
NET GAIN ON SALE OF MORTGAGE LEANS 1,608 796
NET (88 ON INVESTMENT SECURITIES (31 (B0
371
TOTAL INCOME B1680 3,963
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE
SALARIES AND BENERITS 3,867 8,482
OCCUPANCY BFENEE 801 823
EQUIPMENT BRPENGE 637 796
DATA PROCESHING 626 838
2,787 RBBE
TeraL ESPENGE 10,718 10,208
N GOMH INCOME TARES 6,496 8,768
INCOME TAT BRPENSE 2,196 1,923
Nev incomE 8 4.802 6 3808
PER SHARE DATA
BASKC GARNINGS PER SHIARE 8 1.30 6§ 128
DUTED BARNINGS PER SHARE JCE O] SHERINITY

TE ACCOMPANYING ARE AN INTEGRAL PART ©F THESE FONANCIAL STATERENTS.




MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQuUITY

UNREALIZED
CONVERTIBLE GAIN
CUMULATIVE ON SECURITIES TotaL
PREFERRED COMMON CaPital  RETAINED AVAILABLE TREASURY  SHAREHMOLDERS'

(N THOUSANDS, EXCEPT NUMBER OF SHARES AND PER SHARE DATA) STOCK Stock  SurprUs  EARNINGS FOR_SALE STOCK Equity
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2001 } 20 82741 818,794 BA601 BEF7I _ SA8.9068
INEINCOME s > o 3,848 o ° 3,848
CroaNGE 1N UNREALIZED GAR GN SEEURITIES AVAIRABLE

BOR SALE, NET ©F DIEFENED INCORME TAR BENERT oF $18 e ° ° (6! mﬂm
Tonae INCORIE 3,848 (6] 3,
CoRVERION OF CUMULATIVE

AND MANBATORY

T© {20) 06 14 s o o 300)
STOER EECIED, 188,434 SRS s 165 188 (819) ) 939 &0
3% s 82 1,131 (1,208) a o @p
TREASURY (97,949 SHIARES AT AN AVERAGE

emiee oF $18.32) ° ° ° ° ° {1409) (1,409
TAss BENGEIT REATED TO BERCISE OF STOTK @PIIONS ° ° 267 - - - 267
Conmien STOCK CASH BIVIEEND CEERARED), $:40 FER SHARE o = (1,792) ° s (0,7192)
CORVERTIRIE CUNULATIVE

DECLARED, $1.63 pER SH0ARE ° ° ° (32) ° ° ®2)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2002 3 - 59000 . ge] G836 9.2
New iveoms ° ° o 4,308 s - 8,302
CHANGE Y UNBEALVZED GAIN G SECURITIES AVAKLABLE

SALE, NET OF DEFERGED INGOME TAY CENERT 6F 69 e ° ° o - «ﬂ%%g
TerAL INGERE s - = 4302  (179) N 8,3
186,742 sHAREs ° 48 B7) (1,488) ° 2,224 784
3% o % 1,840 (1439) o ° @
TREASURY (78,08 VSHARES AT AN AVERACE

pract oF $16.23) s ° > ° o (1,208) 0,218)
T4 BENEAT RELATED 7O BERCISE OF s s 9.3} ° o ° 98]
CorpMon STEIEK CASH BIVIBEND DECIARID), S48 FER SHARE ° s R (5 9.9)) ° ° (1.399)
BALANCE AT Decemeer 31, 2003 8 - $35383621,762 $5,308 886§ @1 $30,583

T ACCORPARTING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE CONSCLIPATED FINANCIAL STATBMERTS.
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MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLows

(IN THOUSANDS)

Years ENDED DECEMBER 31,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
INE@INGOME

WWMEW TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

DEPRECIATION

AMORTIZATION

NET ON INVESTMENT SBCURITIES
INCOME TANES

NET GAIN ON SALE OF INVESTMENT SECURITIES, AND PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

NET CHANGE 1NS
LoANS HED FOR SALE
DEFERRED (AN FEES
AXCCRUED INCOME AND GTHER ASSETS
ACCRUED BTENGES AND CTHER WABILITIES
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
INEIRIOANS T@® CUSTOMERS
OF FROPERTIES AND GQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVANLABLE SALE
SALES AND MATURITIES ©F INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVALABLE SALE
OF LIBE INSURANCE PFOLICIES
Proceps FROM SALE ©F CTHER REAL ESTATE CWRNED
NET CASH USED 1N (NVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN DEVMAND, SAVINGS AND NOW
(NIET INCREASE IN CERTIFICATES OF
NET INCREASE 1N SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE
NET INCREASE 1N GTHER FURNDS
LONGTERRM ABDVARCES CROM THE Fepenal Home Laan Bang
PAYMENTS ©F LONGTERM ADVANCES
DIVIDENDS FAID ON CONVERTIBIE CUNULATIVE AND
ISSUARCE
PURCHASE OF TREASURY
Net cask BY PINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) (N CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH) BQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CasH AND CASH BQUIVALENTS, GND OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
CasH PAID INTEREST

TRARSEERS TO REAL ESTATE QWNED

INCEME TAR PAID

2003 2002
8 4,302 8 2,048
437 5040
650 436
979 a4
128) @)
404 083
756) ($32)
499 (060
26 10
@0 (342)
75
(31,898) (26,944)
B @20)
9,253) (299,516)
70,697 192,002
° (533)
1R 215
RGOS0 @3.006)
18,859 1,314
1,092 8,2
1,026 %
7,889 5,138
10,000 3,746
(67¢ @@DM@%
@,5910) 1,123
@il ZTBE@D) {1 qﬂ)
] o 44
(3,521) 2,023

Th0E ACCOMPARYING ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE CONSQUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Decemser 31, 2003 anD 2002
(PRESENTED IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT NUMBER OF SHARES AND PER SHARE DATA)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The o US
practies within e fndlustry. The following i
a summary ef the significant accounting and
policies:

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Mesrflll Merehan(s Ine (Company) & &
ﬂﬁmmd@ﬂﬁkaﬁdﬂ@ﬁﬁk@
@6 Mkawﬂ]] Merdhanls Banlk @c The Bafd}s
Em @&m@ ,; Biew
Waﬁ@wf[ﬂ@pmmﬁm@o

The Baals leneling acivities are condueied principally in
m@anmmmmmymmmn
resudentula lcemmercialfiealfestateRloanss
a verfely of consumer loams. (n
f{b@ fior Gie @ nfof
mﬂ@&ﬁa&mﬁﬂy propertles lll‘
G@&ﬂ@im roperties. Mot leans grmnied by
collateralizediby U@ﬂ (ﬁ‘rzﬁ@ ar
anteed ndfllocalfsovernmentallfauthonis
The abiiy and willingres of the @?ﬁgb ffamily
residential and CORSUIREY borrowers o hener Hhele
repayment cemmiiments b gunerlly depan de @.’rﬂ
M@G&@lﬂwﬁﬁy b@rr
mmmmmm
af teallfestateNc lnd
(e theiy
commixments s ganerly dependent on the healdh of fie
reell exate cconemie secieor i the bormewers’ geographic
acasfandliheleeneralfecononmys

§

@)

H
%
2

FEE
5

)
§
=3
<=
o)
&y
g

;m‘%‘

Mefre Acceptancs (MAT),
@ﬁﬁb@om merged fnfe the
Bank & M&W@J}D 2@0 MMA‘(C,; diin) p
M&]ﬁl‘@a 'rree GECH eat-lonal

as well

lend &s offer
e«rsona‘ W@ﬁﬂ@b,; automobl e,

2]

25

mebile home, and h@me
The Bank b wider e syperidon of G Board of

b
Gevernor of e Feder] mmm@tﬂo@m@ﬁ
Mﬁm@@@ﬁ'ﬁm@m@aﬂ nstwtut-mns, and s czpesis
ane g by e R ¢ (nsurEmee G
@F@@@@ﬁh@ﬁ@ﬂﬂ@i@x@@m&ym

ESTIMATES

The prepaatien of frandal datements h coformity with
U gememllly acepied accountng prindples eamies
telinakelestimatesfandiiassumptionsiiihiat
afffteet the separied ameunts of assels and [fatiifes and
aisclosure of contingsnt assels ane) Fabilites at the cale af
the financk] satements and e reperied ameuns 6f

revERYEs ane eypenses durtng the reperiing perieds Akl
resuils eewlld dlifer from hose eslimates:

Metera) estfimates (et are partiedady swegpible (@
change In the ner term ke to G
determineten of the allovwance for loan losses and (e
af real asiae in wio
feredesures or in salfidhefion of loans, (n conmeciion
with the determination of the allovenes for lean (esses
the e of ofher mal elae
management ebtains (ndependent appralsals for
significant properties.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The linancial
e af Mesdlll Merdramnts
Ine. and its whelly-ewned subsidiaries, Mereill
Merchants Bank, a state-chartered bank, and Malne
Carporafen. Al
havel inRthe)
financialfstatementsy
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Stetament of Frende] Aceounting Sendards (SFAS) Ne
137, Disclosures ebert Segments of an Ealemprise and
Releied Informedien,” requizs & company (@ disdlse
cerain incame setement and balknee dhes iomedton
by opsrting ssgmenl Shce Ge Companyb operiens
indvde enly s banlkng and frnencing adivites, ne
adiffforal disdlesires are raguired by the Satement

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Invesimenrt seeuriifes are & forg
sale and are carried at e value, Unseelized galns and
on sceurifes salle, met of
s, ae &8 direct o
in dhardhelders’ equiy. Market valuss of securfdes are
obtained from fndependent market sources. Cost
of securfties sold s recognized using the specific
methed

Pramiums o amerttzed and decounts are acereied
wsfing metheds appresdmaing the interest method.

LoaNs HELD FOR SALE

Residential mergage leans orfiginated and fntended for
salle fn the secondary mearet are camted at the lower of
aggregate cost ar estimated ararlet value. Galns o losses
an salles of leams are recognized &t the time of sale and
avre based wpen e difference between Ghe selling price
and e carrying ameunt of loams sold

OTHER REAL EsTATE OWNED

Other real estale owned (OREQ) indiudkes real estate and
repossessed personsal preperty held for sale whidh have
ecquired prineipally o a
Simila of e, Real estate may be
censidered to be in-substanee foredlosed and fnduded in
OREQ prfer o the conveyance of Blle wihen specific
eriflerla are met
foreclosed reell estate, as well a5 repossessed persen
property, are caried at the lower of Mhelr reconded
ameunts er &l value less esimatee cess of cigposal.
Ay wie-downs &t, v prier to, The dates of acguisition
are charged to he allowanes (o lean losses. Subseeuent
write-deowrs are recorded fn elier expense. Expensss

neurred fn connecfien with holding such assels and
and lesses wpen sale are indvded in ofer @xpanse
ar inconies

LOANS RECEIVABLE

that fhes the fntent
&bty te hold for the foreseeable (uture or wntfl maturisy
er pay=ol awe a dhelr
&y the for
lesses, and any deferred fees or cosls

Interest on loams s acoed and crechied (o inceme
besed o e principal ameunt euistanding. The acerwal
af interest en leans & discentinved when, i the opinion
of menegament, there is an indication that dhe berower
may be urable to meet payments as (iey beeome cue or
the loan becemes past due 90 days ar more arless The
evadl s wellseaured and fn proces of collection. Upan
such discentinvance, &ll acerved fnterest 8
Integest fs
anlly e the exent cdh payments are received. Leans 30
days or more past due are considered delinguent.

The for to)
operatiens s bosed ypen management® evelvation of e
lean perticlie. Loans deemed unesllectble are dharged
to the allowance.The alewance for loan losses fo
mefntained at & level (hat management belileves, to the
(et @f s loewledge, & at & level at eadh reporting dale
o cover lnown and fnlherent losses in the loan pertfolio
hett ane both probable and reasenably estimable. The
engolng evaluatfion preesss indludss & lommeal analysis of
the each quarter, wihieh
etiher Gactors, the chameter and size of e loan porticlis,
business cconomie grawilh,
acset qualty toctors. Wil management wses avallalile
infermeatien to reaagnize losses on loans, future adkdifens
o the allowenee mey be necssary based on changss
conditfors. (@
agencles, &8 & integrll part of thelr caminatien proces,
perfedically review (e Cempany’s allovance for leam
losses, Such agencies may reauire Tie Company ©
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recogiize adfusiments to (e allowance besed on thelr
Judgments about information avellable to Mhem &t dhe
imefeifiheigexaminationsy

o) fate tolithe
present valve of egecied fure csh fows ar to Ge G
valwe of cellaizrl. Management tkes into considerion

fmpalivad loams o determining the apprepriste level of
allovene for loan loses.

LOAN SERVICING

The cost of morgage sericng rigis &k amertzed
over the af ned
revenuss. Impalmneat of morignge
didhts b ansessed based on the &z valve of these dights:
Falr values ave esimaisd wsing dcounted cadh Hows
based on & crrrent maret interest mie. For pumpeses af
mneasuring funpairment, e digits are sralfified bosed on
leam tpe, investor Gype, and fntenest cafie, The amount of
isithe by whidh e
alistratin!
excecditheigiaigvaliey

PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

ane at less
accumukicd depreckiinn. Theprevison for depraciion i
compuied on fhe streidhi-line meihed and by accdlemied
meliieds ever the estimated wselfyl lives of the assels.

GooDpwiILL

Effective Janvary 7, the
of fm with SFAS
142 147 e 2008, geedwill was
wing the sirigitdine SEVER
and (feen years. In accordancs wih SFAS Ne, 142,
goedwill is reviewed for Impairment on an annval
i certaln conditions eesun

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION
Advertising and promoetion costs are expenscd
when incurred.

Loanw QriGiNATION FEES AND COSTS

Loan orfigmatien fees and corain chrect erigination cosls
are capitalized and reoognized & an adiusiment of te
yheld e e ralted) loam,

INCOME TAXES

The Cemppany recores deferred o assels and Babiites
fror flre (e comsegnences afirfbutable to difterences
assels liabilities thein tax
Daferred & asel and febiides are measured wing
cnacied tax raies epecied © apply (o taable fncome in
the years i wiidh difierencesiiatel
egpectzd (o be recovered or settled.

OFF-BALANCE-SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In the ondinery course of business, the Bank hes entered
inte efbelence-sheet fnancl instruments censisiing of
t® letiers f and
ynaevanesd commitments under commerd] and home
equity lnes of eredli, ecredil cards, amd everdrall
accounts. Such Franclal fnstvumments are
n the financial statements
when fundeds

CAsH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For Uhe af in the comoelidated
setements of cash flows, cash ane cadh eeuivalents are
defined as cash and ce from bamnls ane interesi-bearing
depesiis with bamis.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The baske camings per dhare computation b based vpen
e welghted-average of chares of

oufistanding curing the periec. Potental commen stodk s -

in the of weldhied-aveage dheres
for Shatc

The Comtpany declared a 3% stods dividend i 2003 and
2002, Eaning and cash dividends per dhare amd
retreactively restaled (o reflect e siodk dividends.
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Stock OPTIONS

Under the Employee and Director Stock Option Flaw, The
incentve stock eption plan (I50Q) for officers amd
employess and Hhe nonstatvierny stodk eption plan (Ner:
180) fer cireciors provide for dhe fswanee of wp ®©
763,314 dhares of commen stodk The purdhase price of
@b@&y@@@bd}mﬂﬂhﬂﬂ@fﬁﬁemm
velve, whidh must be equal (o at least 100%
w&ﬂm@@ﬁ@m@ﬁ;@@m@bf@
granied. Options granted irewgh 1997 were sulbfect ¢
an nifial vesting perfed whidh endzd en Deeember 37,
ﬂ@@% affter winbeh beeomelexercisableguntiNiay
26, 2008 5 granted afler 1997 were
qulbject t an inffal vesting peried of ane, two or tree
y@mo@?@@md}nﬂ@hm@m
years from Hhe grnt date.

ﬁb@@mﬁm@h
with A Board) Neo 28,
m@?t@ A@ﬁh@
e aff @@@}u the mﬁ@@ @6" {ﬁ}r@
@mﬁb@@ﬁg@a&om
(s bean recogaized for Gz pln. Had compensaiion et
fror the plan been determinee] besad en te &ir velue of te
a e with the
deserllved I SFAS Ne. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based
Compenztion,” the Compamyb 2003 and 2002 nxt heeme
annel carmings per share woulld lreve been reeheed (o the pro

2,
25
&
S B

)

EARNINGS PER SHARE
NET INCOME Basic Diuten
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

(@] [EXGE P
BATA)

INGIEINGOMEN

45 CERQHTHD

Denuen Ter
STCR-GANTED BHPLOVES
CONMPERSATION (PENGE
EETERINED UNDED GAIR
VALYE BASED METHOD
GO ALl AWARES,

NET ©F DEFHHRED
(NCOE TR

(PO ROmMA NET INTEIE

80,802 83,808 $1.30 $1.28 $1.29 81.94

Tihe e value of cach epten s esfimated en the date ef
wing the Black-Seheles optien-priciig with
e following welghted-anerge assumptions wsed (or &l
grnts n 2008 and 20083 dvidend yidld of 2.93% i
2003 and 2.56% n 2002, rdkfree interest mle of 44%
in 2008 and 2002, expeciee Kves of three years i 2008
and 2002, and epected vy of 19% in 2003 and
20% fn 2002,

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Fnenclal Accounling Sanderds Board (FASE)
Interpretation Number 43, “Cuarntor's Accounting
Disclosure Recuirements for Guarantees, Ineluding
Inckirect Cuarmnizes of Indebizdness of Others” (FIN £5),
an interpretation of FASE Sktements Ne. 8, 37, and 107
andl resclssion of FASE Interpretation Ne. 34, was fsued
i) 2002, The il initial
measuemen of thls (nterpretation are
en & prospective to
0y aﬁﬂ@(? 37, 2008, iwespectve
of the g iscalliy . The disclosure
ﬁm hls nterpretat-mn are efiecve for
@t@@mm@@ﬁ&mﬁ@ﬂmwmaﬂﬂm
affier Deczmber 13, 2002,

Financia) and standby letters of eredi are irdluded in the
seope of (IN 48, wiile commerdl letiers of ersdit are
molk A guarnter of frandal and standby letiers of eredi
I reapizecl to recognize, &t the incepien of 2 grarntes,
a [flbillity Gor the falr valuz of the cbligation underiaken
o feuing the guammnize. This (nterpretation
disclosures (o (be made by a graranter in ¥s interim and
anmua) frencal satements about fis ebligations
cerain guarantess Gt i hes fsved. This Intermpretation
net heve & malers] efect en the Company’s
consolidated financial slatements

Setement of Fnanda) Accouniting Sandands (SFAS) Nes
142, "Goedwill and Other (ntangible Assels,” and SFAS
Neo 144, "Accounting for The Impairment e Dispesal of
Assels” are cfective on January 1, 2002
SFAS Ne. 142 requires that goodwlll mo lomger be
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o) fior
innpatrment. The amorizadon of geodwill ceased wpen
actoptiion off e Setement on Jamuary 1, 2008, SFAS Nes
147, "Acpisiions of Coreln Frenck) nsiiens”
SFAS Ne. 72, "Accouiting for Cerlaln
of egliiiidlastititionsaliol
firem K seepe most asguiifiens of Grandil insivbens.
Sudh tansaciions should be accoumied for in acsprdance
with SFAS Ne. 147, "Business Combinations” The
SFAS Neo 147
ceassd amerizatien of gredwill with a earrying value of
S22 e of Janvary 1, 2002, SPAS Ne. 144 pravides
guidknee concerming The recogniion and measureiment
of an Ceqtain! ef
asxeis, Acepiion of s sEtement had ne materk] impact
en he Company’s censelichled frandsl condifon and
resuls ef eperations.

FASES isstiesiTasid lsswe Ne. 03-1
raquires few disclosures for nvestment securifes with
wrealized lesses et have neft been casifed as offer
thanztemporanys ane fo
sepacetely [nvestments et have
unrealizae (esses for moere than twelve mendhs, and dhese
et (oewve (had continue] unrealized losses for less than
twrelive anonths. For invesiments i Gie former ciegon), &
naErative b required et weuld allew
(inendia) statement wsers to undersiEnd te posifive and
fformation  managemment i
readiing the condision Tat the impafiments are noft
eterdren-temperary. The new diedosure reguirements,
winich are efieciive for years cnding afier December 18,
2008, did mek heve & makerk] impadt on the Compamys

2. CasH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
fihelbederallResenvelBoardlieguiresiibelBanidtofmantainkal
rallling averge compensating babnce of $400 & amouns
o dlgpesil Tie Company maintzins fis csh i bank depesit
accounishwhichia fitinieslimayliexceediitederallyliastied
T, The Company fes et eperienasd any lesves n sudh
accountsAihelCompanyibelievestiflisfnoflexposeaktofariy
Sigiificant ik with regped] (o Tiess acgomts:

3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE
The amerized cost of vesiment seaurifes as duowm dn
ihel oiffinanGral
el appresdmate (air values af December 31, 2008, and
2002 were a8 fellowss

AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREAUIZED FAIR
Cost GAINS Losses  VALUE

Decemser 31, 2003

SECURITIES
AND COATIRALESD

U8, CovERmmiENg ACENCES

889,981 8140 B (501) 887,780

CORRORATICHS 12,8310 128 @) 12478
U8 AN

ABENEY YR KE

2,908 e ° 2,008
(CERTICICATES ©F 2,987 c = 4987
Srave
SERCURITIES _ 5550 598 o 5,048

RTE,I06 88 S(304) 876,040

AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAR
Cast GAINS Losses  VaLue

Decemsir 31, 2002
SECURITIES

AND

M@ RBEAGH
U8, RGENGIES]
UBo COVENMENT AND

AGEIEY MONEY MARIET

91,988 ° = 97,988
CEETICATES OF 4,188 ° s 4,188
Svare WBEAL

SEQU i ESER0715] - o 2928
[SEEURIES] G307 95 (6] GA8Y

SERAB4 5656 §48) SeBi67

£38,98 £33 § (7) 39,660

19,520 230 = 19,780

At December 31, 2003, goss unrealized losses en the
frvesiment portfiolio tetaled $304.The unrealzed losses
relate (o Investment seaurities purdiasee in 2003,
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A December 31, 2008 and 2002, fnvesiment seeuriiies
with amortized cost of $33,346 and $34,0871 and falr
valve of $53,318 834,652, respectively, were
pledgad o seeure public deposits, Treasury, s and loan
depestts, securtities sold uncler agreements to repurdhase
for tequitcdioy
permitied by low.

The cost taigivaluclof secuitiesiiat
Deeamiber 31, 2008 by contracive] maturily are shown belows

AMORTIZED FaIR
Cost VALUE
DYE (N ONE YEAR OR 1656 8 B,776 $ 3801
DU FIom ONE 70 FIVE YEARS - 18,278 13,420
Dwe rEeM FIVE 1O TEN YEARS 27,012 20,964
DG ACTER TN VEARS ROFB 68! 287
860981 S60.60R

Bypeced maturies may diferiom contrmeiveal maturies
(because borrewers may have he right tecaller
alblfgifens with or without @lll er prepayment penaliies.
securities and collateralized
ohfigatiens are ve maturity
(based o thelr final maturly dates.

During 2008 and 2002, the Company seld invesiment
seeurities avallabile for sale for tetall proceeds of $26,549
and $82,0838, repectvely The sles resulted i gress
reallzed losses of $51 (er 2003 and $30 for 2002

4. LOANS RECEIVABLE
The af were &8

2003 2002

ComEeit 8 88,616 $ 85,024
REAL BSTATE 30,212 70,247
DLED 18,379
DEAL BSTATE 58,800 40,563
A 19,600
17,269 18,983
less 1GAN GEES 139) @02
Tora §206,512 8R16,729

As of Decemiber 31, 2008 and 2002, non-eceruel leans
waere $590 and $432, respeciivel Intarest foregone was
$24 for 2003 and $36 for 2002, Aceruing leans which are
90 days past due or more (olaled 88 and $169 at
Decemiber 37, 2003 ane 2003, respeciively.

Impalred lnans recorded fn conformity with SPAS Ne.
114, as amended by SPAS Ne. 118, totaled $299 and
$333 at Deeemiber 37, 2003, and 2002, respeciively The
alovance feor o Hhese
wes $60 and $33 &t December 31, 2003, and 2002,
respectively: The average balknes of cutstanding impaiied
leans wes $687 and $272 (er 2008 and 2002, mspecdvels
Interest fnceme recogrized for ecash payments em
frpeined loams during 2003 and 2002 wes el materkl
the consolichtzd frnanc) setements.

5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
An analyss of e allowance for loan losses at December
31, 2008, and 2002 s &s followss

2003 __ 2002
BALANGE AT BEGINNING ©F Y343 $83,295 $3,906
ADD3 PHOVISION (ER LOAN LESHE a8 483
ADD: NEREOVERIES OF FRIVISUS CHARGIGMS 3 48
Lesss LeANS CHARGED OFf (120) (169

BALANEE AT END ©F YEAR 85,652 $5,208

6. MORTGAGE SERVICING

The serviess to}
investersfundednonsiecolirsefagiecementsfamounntinghto;
$706,864 and $95,093 &t 37, 2003, and) 2002,
respeciively, Morigage servicing rights of $792 and $423
are eaplalized and resordted &t thelr estimated & value
&t December 37, 2003, anel 2002, reypectively, and are
i) assetss of
$69 $361 were fn 2003 2002,
and af
righls was $4753 fn 2008 and 278 fn 2002
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7. PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT
Properties and equipment ase comprised of
the fellowings

2003 2002

AND LARND 8 889 8 839

Bt PRENES 2,370 2,892

PFUBNITURE AND EQUIGNENT 3079 2,968

TEvAL €O Y20 3] 6,096
(LEs0 ACEUNVRATED

) 72 MV ' O]

RNET FROPERTIES AND EOUIPWENT

@@mﬂm [k ﬁa@ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ@@ are
wneler verous operling lemses. Reme] epemse wes
%ﬂ@@@“ﬁ@?@@@m@

U@m:j]

feasesfa i Qﬂg 2003 ke
2004 279
2008 187
mo
Tetan 8643

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The has
undr40 ﬁb@ﬂ&i@ﬁm&ﬂ
Code. Plon parid wie of
all employees mecting cmﬁmﬁtmmnm age and service
reauiremzn®s who clect to parficipate, are permited t©
ceniribuie a peresntage of Tl wages to the plan on &
pre-las besfs. The Company matdies a portion of eadh
enmployess contribution, resuliing in an egpense of $114
amel $107 fer 2003 and 2002, reypectively

m 1997, the & nongualified
supplemental erecyifve retirement plan far dhe bene of
ley employees. The plan was resrudured and amended
ﬁm&ﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁmmﬁ@ﬁ@mﬁﬁﬁ@
generie inceme o offset Te cosl of the plan. Curing
mm@@@w
%%QMMF@@}UW enctillisfindexcakto)

theMiinancial of each fnoummee
ewned by e Bank ever e Baild cost af funek expemse.
The present valve of Ghese benefs s befng egpemced
over e enployiment ssrvice pered whidh amounted to
$187 for 2003 anel $127 (er 2002, The cash wive of
these policies was $3,729 and $3,597 &t December 37,
2003, and 2002, regpecivelks

9. DepOSITS

The aggregaie ancun of certifiestes of depesit with a
minimum of $100 was 841,517
@3?,;@@33@&81]03390
Centfificates ef depesk included bralwered depesits i the
@(?%gmudmmﬂatgﬂ 2003,
lnd

Al 37, 2003, e sdreduled metudtes of
of deposhk ave as

2004 44,681
17,973
2006 16,440
2007 18,389
2,070
Toomeaeter 822

Tonas

10. BORROWED FUNDS

Seawriies sald under agreaments o repurdese ganerlly
maure wilhin ene to fewr days frem The trnsaction dale.
Otfher berrowed funes consit of Federl Home Lean Bank
CHLE) advenees, cemmerde bank fne of credi advences
Qudiieasigiadandiloantdepositsaireast pyftaxdaadiioaal
chposiils ave repaid wpon retification by The UsS: Treasurmy

Infermation concerming seeuriies sold under agrecments
o repurehase s summertzed as fellows:

20 2002
AVERAGE CALANGT DURING THE YEAR 819,797 $1709%
AR TY U DABANEE
THE YEAR 28,370 19,428
AVERAGE INTEREST RATE DURING THE TEAR 082% 140%
AVERAGE INTEREST RATE AU GND GF THIE YEAR O50% 107%

|
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The Bank §s required to own steck of the FHLB fh order
to borrew from the FHLB. FHLB advanees are
collaterlized by a pledge of certain morigage loams and
by & lfen on the Banks FHLB stock of $7,689 at Decams
ber 37, 2003, which b nduded fn rvestment securiiies
evlihle (o sl in The consolidkies salements of frands]
condition. The Company, threugh s bankding subsidiam,
s an availzbie lne of credh with the FHLB of $3,509:

At December 31, 2003, the Company had a $5,000
commercial banlk line of crecit Hhat explires in 2004, The
fate i en the ene
Intieribenls Offter Rafie (0.12% &t Daazmlssr 37, 2008) plus 175%

A summasy of Ghe beomowings fom the Federl Home
Loam Bamls followss

Decemser 31, 2003
MATURITY DATES  PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS  INTEREST RATES

2004 3 2,504 914 = 7.84%

2,390 994 = 7.834%

2006 8,984 1.94 = 6:47%

2007 4,328 231 = 647%

798 8.36%

THEREAFTER $.30%
817977

Decemser 31, 2002
MATURITY DATES  PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS  INTEREST RATES

2009 § 660 480 = 7.34%

2,002 B850 = 7.340%

1,943 L850 = 7.340%

2,288 450 = 6L7%

2007 1818 450 = BA7%
8 G08G

11. INCOME TAXES
The current of s
opense are as followss

2003 2002
Curpent
32,249 80,974
Svame ) 6
2,821 2,056
i) (118
82,09 G083

The achval Gz epemse difers fom the epected @

by applying the applicable US.
ftax mie to income (befors
s as followss
2003 2002
WJEXRENSH 82,310 81,960
INEREASE (REBDUETION) (N
(RGNS TAT CRPENSE RESULTING FRORMS
INcome 106G INSURANCE (@0) 133)
TaR CEWPT INCOME @7y (32)
Save TANES, NET @F BENERT a4 47

28
!3:1 96 !ﬂ la;

Tine taxs eliiees of temporary difterences Hat gve dee to
deferred income tax assels and Helbiities ane as follows.

2003 2002
ASSET Liagiity  AsSseT LIABILITY

gl,008 § -8 @3 § -

AUDWANCE FOSSES)
UNRRALZED GAIN BN

SECURITICS AVAIAGLE (OB SALE L] s

302 = 240 s
269

139 : 144

NMORTEAGE SHRVIEING RIGHTS
DEPREEIATIEN AN AMORTIZATION

o o

eopec the Company will realize all
deterred fncome @ benelfis (v offet the ncome Gx
Melbflities asfsing frem The reversal of tasalble temporary
diterenass and tasakie fncome genersied in fulure jem
Axeerdligly, e Company ke not estabiivhed & valvation
allowance for celferred income s benelis.

12, RELATED PARTIES

The has with s
dreciors, eecuiive officers, dgnifeant dhardholders of
the Company ane ey affifates (related parties). Sudh
ransacfons were made fn e ordinary coure of
busires on substantally the same terms and condibens,
incluching interest rtes and collzter, as (hose prevalling
&t the same Hme for comparaille ansaetions with ofher
eustemers, and did net, @ the epinfen of management,
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than sisidetcollectibilitvlor
unfeverable (eatures. t® Baties
Wwhichlin \Werefas

2003 2002
BALARCE, JANUARY T B12636 8 5964
LEAnS MABI ABYVANCERD 8,723 8,698

6879 2,005

BALANCE, 9 F14,500 & 12656

Commitments, £ deserived in Nes 13, (o relbied parties
which I agremle euceed S60 (ialed $1,379 end
$1,929 & Decamiber 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively

13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH
OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK

The b a to frendll thsruments with off
Galemee-sleet ik i Tie nommel course of busiies to meet
e ef s whidh e, @
af iisidinfexcesshoifithe
i the of
{Hnemethl) cendition. The Banld exposure o areel los in he
evant of nemperiormanee by The afiver pary to the frandal
instiimentiiion o iS
representedibyltheleontractiralinotionalfamounoifihase
inslroments. The Gank fellows e same ereeht policis
weldng commiments and eonditions] ebfigafens as i dess
for inslruments,
collaterallogothedsecuniyhiolsupperinanciallinstiiments
Withfciedi sk

The Barld commbiments &t Decamber 37, 2008, am
2002 are s followss

2003 2002
COMMITMENTS TO EXTEND CREDIT $ 14,299 B 21,786
LETIEas GF 1496 @310

UNABVANCED COMMITRIERTS

CormEReial (NG OF CHEDIT Ab,174 20,380

CONSTRUCTION LINES OF %128 8,812
HonE EQUITY LNGS CF 16,009 18,969
9,328 9,300
Crepim eARD LN 3,294 81970

14. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQuUITY

The Conmpany disriouied & 3% siods dividend i both Apel
2003 and 2002, Earnigs per share for 2008 and 2002 have
lbeen restated (o refleet these stodk dividends.

Cm Cclalber 1, 2002, e prefered sodk was converiad
e 229,433 diares of cemmen seds Prier (o cenversion,
cach helldler of prefierred sieds wes entifled o divicends
equailioltheltotallstatedlval ieloitoa6Y00]perdsharelmiiltiplied
[y Ghe prime me i eftect fom me to Hine as anmeunesd
Iy FleciBestion. e pratemsd stodk wes nenveiing

On October 27, 2002, (he mandalery convertibie
debeniuires were converied it 76474 dhares ef commen
stock and dherehelery’ agulity inarsased by $300. Prer @
e
aparerly interest &t 1% per anmum i exees of the pime
ke eof fnterest of FlesiBesion.

15. OTHER EXPENSE
Ol epenss amenns are summmeastzss &s follows e 2008
andR 0023

2003 2002

ABVERTRING $ 7 B 6
REES 397 489
PRINTING, FOSTAGE, STATIONGDY, SUipEIES} 200 266
[EXEENSE 266 104
PNTVREXRENSE 2023 189
180 162
TRAVEL, MEBTONGS,

CAPLEYEE EDUEATION 148 1810
TRust BPENSE 186 187
MEREANT CRECHEING a4
o548 4G

Teman 62,737 SA684
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16. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table sels forth the computation of basie
ane dfluted carnings per share (in thowsands, encept for
number of dheres and per dhare data)s

2003 2002
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
NET (NCONG, AS 54,308 83,043
BIVIDENDS s (32)
IRNCEME AVANAGLE O —
WEGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES
OUTSTANDING
BASIE GARNINGS PER SHARE _ 0180 8 128
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
NiET INCOME, AS $4,302 83,608
INTEEEST ©@N AMANBATORY
NET OF TAK ° 9
INCOME AVANATLE 7O CORMORN
SHINREL O D ERS £54,302 35884
CUTSTANBING 3,308,707 2,909,850
Er0ECT OF STOEK COTIONS, RNET GF
TREASURY PUBCHASES 20,478 148,288
Erceafod . 176,879
EAEET ©F MANDATORY
EERENTURES e g-ggé@zz
WEGHTID-AVERAGE
SHARES CUTSTANBING 2.5%%,114 378,219

CABNINGS (GR SHARE 812 @ 14

Optiens o purchase 43,363 dhares of commen stock at
$05.34 were at 37, 2003, but
were ot incduded in the computation of diluied eamings
per dhere becavse the eptiens’ eerdse price was gresier
Hham Hhe average mardst priee of the commoen stoak

17. REGULATORY MATTERS
ﬁ[h@udaﬁ@&@
eaplial reeuirements adminisiered by The federal banldng
a@m@i@@cﬁaﬁﬂmw@@@m@@ﬁm&m&mmﬁmam
@@m&m@ﬁﬁa@@@@mﬁm - and possibly actlitfonal
discrelivnany a[b)yiﬂhaﬁgﬁﬁ‘
Bﬂaxy@ad]ﬁce@@ﬁmﬁ@eﬁaﬂ@ﬁ@@ﬁ@mm
Bankt conselidated fnanclal satements. Under capial
adegasy guidelines and the regulatery framewerk for
prompt corrective actien, the Company and Banlk must
meet specific caplial guidelines that fnvelve quantiative
measures of the Company’s andl Banlks assals, Babifites
anel certain off-balance-dheet items as calavlated under
The
Bankt capital ameunts and classification are alko
subject o quelfedve udgnes by te regdaters abewt
cemponenls, ok welightings, and ether factors.

e ulies) by cegulafon t
ensure caplial] adequacy require the Company and Bamk
(o maintain mindmam ameunts and @iies (set forth t the
table en the following page) of ot and Ther | capial (28
deffined i Ghe cegulations) (o dd-weighted assels (2o
delfined fn the cegulations), and of Ter [ capita) W
asscisgas fn the cegulations).
Menagement belleves as of Deczmber 37, 2008, that
the Company Bank mest &ll
requiementsitolwhichitheyfarelsubjects

As of Deczmber 87, 2003, the most recent notificntien
from (e Feckerll Reserve Bank catagorized the Bank &8
wll the for
acifon, To categorized well
cplalized,® the musl maintain minimom
dlbased), Ther ) sisk-based, and Tier | leverage mifes &s
st forth fn dhe Gble. There are ne condiiions er everts
changsd this categems

The Company’s and Baaks achell capiE] ameurts and

rifes are also presented i The Eble, Ne deduction was
ik framm earpital for interest-rate risk in 2003 ane 2002

AA




As of Decemster 31, 2003

TeTal CANTA (1O RIS-WEIGHTED ASSETS)
(EoxseNiDAED]
Bavws

TR | CARTAL (TO RSK-WEIGHTED ASSETS)
CorsEURATED
Barr

T3 § CARITAL (T@ AVERAGE ASSHTS)
CONENIBATED
BIINNS

As of Decemser 31, 2002

TOTAL CAPITAL (TO RISE-WEHIGHTED ASETS)
Corsenimare
Bange

ToeR § CARTAL (70 RISR-WHIGHTED ASETS)
CONSOUBATED
Ban

ToeR 0 cAPITAL (VO AVERAGE ASSETS)
ConpeLIBATED
B

18. STocKk OPTIONS

To Be WeLL CaPiTALIZED

For CariTaL UNDER PROMPT CORRECTIVE
ACTUAL ADEQUACY PURPOSES ACTION PROVISIONS
AMOUNT Rario AMOUNT, RATIO AMOUNT RaTiO
$32,364 14,10% 816,466 800% NJA
265,991 1868 18,382 800 $22,973 10.00%:
29,666 1288 9,883 400 RY/A
26,917 9740 9066 400 18,749
29,606 G808 18,481 400 R/A
26,917 786 9971 300 16,619 300
850,000 14:.38% 16,728 BL0% A
24,479 7980 16,852 800 820,690 1000%
27,988 1810 B304 450 0) N7
27,624 1038 (8% 400 12,404
27,308 9,18 19,928 400 RYA
27,824 749 B,750 300 14,566 800

A ey of Ghe sEis of (e siodk eptien plan (Nefe 1) &s of Decamber 31, 2008, and 2002, and changss during Ge yeas

thenlendedYispresentedivelon?

CUTSIARBING AT BERINNING GF VAR
[EXERGISEDRPURINGRIH ERVEAR)
FORFETED BURING THE TEAR

ADDITIONAL SHARE FOR WHICH CPTIONS AT HERKISABIE BUE KO STOLS DIVIBENDS

CUTSTANGING AT @D GF YEAR
[ExERaISABTHAEN Yo AAVEAR)

2003 2002
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
NuMBer AVERAGE NUMBER AVERAGE
OF EXERCISE OF EXErRCisE
SHARES PriCE SHARES Price
279,388 $ 849 8 340
B000) 18.30 0,000 1883
1966,042) 8407 (088424) 480
6Y6 782 P35

W1.886)

WNEHTED-AVERAGE FAIR VALUE OF CPIIONS GRANTED BUTING THE TEAR $ 2,13 8 27
The fellowing to outstandingfat 31, 20088
OrTIONS OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
WTD. AvG,
NUMBER REMAINING W1D. AVG. NUMBER WTD. Avc.

OF CONTRACTUAL EXERCISE OF EXERCISE
RaNGE OF EXERCISE PRICE SHARES LIFE PRICE SHARES PRICE
8 0076 930 0028 %)) 3 BB 30,026 8 898
BIB274319.30 480879 B9 18404 © e

AA
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19. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fafr valve estimetes, metheds and assumpiens are sal
frorth below for the Company’ francik) instruments.

Cast AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The (&l value of cash and due from banks ane interest-
bearfng cepesis with banks apprastmates thelr rlative
beak values &t Decamber 31, 2003, and 2002, as these
Francial instruments have shert maturites.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The falr walues of invesiment seourities are
lesed) on bid prices pulblidhed in Brandal newspapers or
(olic] qruotattions rewshved from securtties dealers:

Loans HELD FOR SALE
Tve & veles of loams (eld Gor sl are baszd en quolsd
mrentest priess (rom The Fedtral Netiorall Merigage Asodkion.

LOANS RECEIVABLE
FaigvalteslaselestimatedifopottteliodoflloansirecevableiVith
Similagfinancial The & vles
carmying value for all) leans with vasfable interest mies.

The falr velues of fred i leams are cladated by
cashiffowsRihroughRthefestinated
inatligiviusinglestimatedfinaikefdiscountfratesihafretlect
e rhitk inferent n Ge lorm. The estimaies of matrity are
based on The Banlds historfe] eperiance wilh rpaymens
for @adh asstieatton, a3 by am
estimate of the effeet of eurent
conclitions, and (e eftess of eslimalied prepayments.

has of fafr value
dhseunt rtes hat i belleves (o be reasenable. Howeves,
becavse tere s ne market for many of these frnancial
instiimentss hes mo to
whether @he &l value would
indieative of the valve negetiated in (he actual salle,

CASH SURRENDER VALUE OF LIFE INSURANCE
The &ir value s based on the aciva] cash surrender valus
off [ike insuranee peliciss.

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

The fele velue apprasdmates the carrying velue as s
Frnancial insirument has & dhert mafury. (¢ s (e Banks
poliey o shop accruing interest on loans for whid & i
probable that the interest & not celiectible, Therefore,
the &y wve of s frendd nstoment hes been
acfusted (o reflect credit ddk

CAPITALIZED MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS
Tﬂb@@aﬁ@mﬂmwcﬁﬂgﬁm@ﬁ@@mﬁb@
w&aﬂuo@ @G” ﬁmﬁt@t@ mﬁ@img
meome, m@@ @ﬁ
mmfﬁz@@ edlct-mns

DerosiTs

The (alr valve of depesits with ae stated maturly, sudh as
Now
aralel i o the
on demand. The f&lr valve of certifictes
of fis on fhe discounted valve of
caelh flows. The discount rate s estimated
wslng the males currently offered fer of
shrmflar remeining maturities.

The Gl value estimates do mot indude the benefit dhat
resulls from the by the
cepasts compared (o The cest of berrewing tuds i the
et IF that vallve were considered, The Gir value of
(e Bank net assels could inerease:

BORROWED FUNDS

The f&ir valve of bemowsd funcs s based en he
discoumied vale of centracivs] cash fows. The dssount
e b esimated wsing the mies corendly avalleble for
borrewings of simllar remaining maturttes,

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE
The @&l wive the} velue & this
(imaneial instrument hes & dhort matuiye

AA




OFF-BALANCE SHEET INSTRUMENTS

e Cempany’s efbaknee dheat instrunens consist of
Eaidvalucsliory
(e net been presentsd as the e revenue derfved
tiomksuchitinancialfinstrumentstisnoifsigniticants

LIMITATIONS

Faigvaluieflesiimatesfareniadefatfafspeciiic injtime’
basedlonlrelevanimarkewiniermationfandlinfermaticnlabout
theffinancialflinstiimentihesevaluesidofnoliieleciany
premitimfortdiscounfihafcouldfresiligiromfotterinetiosale]

£t one fne te Companyd et heliing of & patiadir
inanciallinstaymentMBecatselnoimanke iiexistsit o)

sgniitteant pertien of Gis Compans fnenck] instuments,
i vallve exfimates ave bessd on fudlgments regurding faure
expectediiossfexperiencelcuirenifeconcinidconditionsgi sk
Gilvariousgfinancialinstiimentss
taciors, These esiimeties are sulbjeafve I mature and fwvele

Decemser 31, 2003

FINANCIAL ASSETS

CASH ANB CASH
IRVESTMENT SEHEURITIES

[SAUE

RECEVARLE, NGV

(@S VALUE @F UGG INSURARNCE
ACERUED NTEEST
CapTALZED SERVICING RIGHTS
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Derosis

ACCRYHED (RTEREST

Decemser 31, 2002

FINANCIAL ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
IRVESTMENT SEEVRITIE

LeANS HIHD (R SALS

Loans GECHVABLE, NET

Casty VALUE @F LIFE INSUBANCE
ACCRIED RNUEREST MEEHVARLE
CARITALIZED MORTGAGE SERICING RIGHTS
FINANCIAL BIABILITIES

[Dseosus

ACERUED INTEREST RAVABLE

mattersiol and
therehore cnmet ke delemined with predden Changss &
significanthgaticcythe

Faiigvaluelestimatesfarelbasedlontexistinelonfandlotizbalance
sheeltinancialfinstiimentsiwithougattemptinegiofestimatel
e el off antfidipaied) fulure business ane) the velve ef assas
andlliabilitiesithafarelivo fconsiderediinancialfinstivimentss
@thergsigniticantfassetsfandlliabilitiesithafarelnofconsidered
fremcl Insirments tndude preperty amd cquipment and
otheiliieaifestatefownedllinfadditicnNtheftaxgranitications!
relateditolihielrealizationfoiftheluniealzedfainskandllosses
ean heve & significant effect on &ir value estimates and
havelnogbeentconsideredlinfanylofithefestinatess

A summary of the cstimated flr valves for the
Company’s significant Mnanclal Instruments &t
37, 2008,

CARRYING VALUE ESTIMATE OF FAIR VALUE

8 10,746 8 10,746
76,060 7,040
780 809)
R425860! 2403,/4408
3729 3,729
7,073 1,972
798 Po
258%8 40 260,329
a4z1 431
49,260 819

CARRYING VALUE

ESTIMATE OF FAIR VALUE

$ 14,267 8 14,267
67 6B,067
1,220 1,380
211,438 208,101
8,591 8,597
1,990 1,799
423 769
256,887 261,170
408 a0
56,983 37,598
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20. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The fellewing is svmmeastzed fnandel sitement Information for Merrill Mendhants Banehares, Ine. as of Devarlbar 31,

2003, and 2002 anel for The years Gen ended

SUMMARIZED: BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

2003 2002
ASSETS
Caso ® 8§ 4
INAVESTRIENT SEEURITIES AT AR YALUGE 8,227 3,620
ONVESTMENT 0N SUBSIBIARY 26,398 22,7687
INCOME TAT BENGFET 718
ASSETS ——282 A

Vot st SoL050 Sa600

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

DIVIDEND PAVABLE AND ACCRVED ERPENSES S 468§ 416
DarEnneD INTOME TAT LABILITIES s

TOTAL LIABIITIES 307 416
EQUITY

SO 3388 194
CAral SURRLUS 29,763 20,381
RETAINGD GABNINGS 8,308 5,498

ACCUMVATED INCOME
UnBEA0ZED GAN O SECURITIES
AVANAGLE (OB SALE B66 356
TEGASURY STOCR
Tenan m @@@m
TeTAl U 6 AND SHARHELDERS’ EOITY

0 X
$BEF 0A6{0]$¥2Y81804

SUMMARIZED STATEMENTS OF INCOME INFORMATION

2003 2002
BANK 8 = §
INTEREST INCOME ON SUBSIBIARY ° 64
INTEREST AND NEEME

BN INVESTAGNTS
TETAL INGEME o0 1,028
NET 1085 @N INVESTMENT SEEVRITIES (81 (B0)
(INTEREST ERPENSE ON FUNDS s 4
CrERATING CRPENSES a7 114
TeAl BTENES 97 128
Incore (Less)

INCOME TAR (BENGRT) CRPENSE 36) 970
INCEME TA% ([&mﬂm) EXRENSH M
Invceme (0ess) B E@@m N

UNBISTRIBUTED NET (NCOME CF SUBSIBIARIES (29) 940
0N USDISTRIEUTED 2T 0

@¢ 2,90
e S e

SUMMARIZED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

2003 2002
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
INEINCONE
ADIUSTHRENTS T© NET NGOG 1@
RNET CASH PROVIDED BY CRERATING ACTIVITIES
DD NEOME TAS BENERT 85] (G2)
w NET
OECUBSIDIRIES] 4:380) (@%08)
NIET 1C88 ON ONVESTVENT SEEURTES 87 B0)
(PEASE) N ACCRVED
AND OTHNER ASETS 0 “wa)
BRIEREASE (DEEREASE) N ACCRYED GIFENGS 16 7
NeT casn BY CRERATING ACTIVITICS

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
SALES MATURITIES
©F IRVESTMENT SEEVRITIES 6208  B,988
PUBCHASE ©F INVESTMENT SEEURITIES (8,870) (13,684)
NET CERVMENT - 69
NeET @as BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 78 86%0]

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
DIVIEENGS (o]

CUMULATIVE PRECERRED STOEX e (33)
BN COMMON STERT 11,890) ((TMD@U»
PURENASE OF TREASURY STOEK (L2480 _(9400)

NeET casm DY GINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,978) (1647
N7 (NCRBASE (DECREASE) IR CASH AND

CASH) EQUIVALENTS 4 89)
CASH AND CASH BOUIVALENTS, CEGINNING CF YEAR 4 3

CASH AND CASH) BOUIVALENTS, BND ©F TEAR g 8 8 4




MERRILL MERCHANTS BANCSHARES, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WilliameNB [ oci)
Chefrmean

Ml Merdoants Bamlk
Bangen, Mefne

EdwingNEG@lirl
President & CEO
Ml Merdhents Bamrk
Beviggon, Mefne

foszgh % Cy
Jehm T Gy & Soms, Ine,
Olid) Towm, Mefne

7\\'

Pamsy B Hemsem
hairman & CEO
THE Naffenal) Bark

IRober@ R knowles)

Uniity, Mefne

Predartels s Oarbung, fry MLD,
Pemebecet Regplratiery, RA
aMEfUE@

Uyd D, Belbfnsen
Hermes, Maine

N Shubens
lnvestod
IMainel

ISusanB8Singen

Bangor Mefme

OFFICERS
Willerm © Bdled, I
(@hairman)

koo N CBR
Prestient & CEO
Delbaveth . flosdem
Treasiey, Searetany & Claks

Merrill Merchants Bancshares, Inc., Directors: Seated, left to right - William Bullock, Susan Singer, Edwin Clift; standing, left to

right - Robert Knowles, Lloyd Robinson, Frederick Oldenburg, M.D., Joseph Cyr; absent - Perry Hansen, Dennis Shubert, M.D., PhD.
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MERRILL MERCHANTS BANK

BoARD OF DIRECTORS

Willbarm ©. Gullod,
Chefmman

Ml Merdhamts Bank
Bangon, Mefne

Behoiin N, TR
Bresiden RRECEQ;
M) Merehants Bamls
Bangor, Mefne

Jaseph B, Sy
felm T Cyr & Sons, (ne.
@l Towm, Mefne

Jobn (3 Gratherm 100
Bewrygos, Mafine

Fegry B Hamsen
Chafrman & CEO
THE Netfonal Banlk
Bettendonidlowal

Charlies M. Mt
Nicelbresident
PAliternativelEnersyAliS
Bemger, Mafne

[ lidlh

Trayy, Mafine

IRobenENKnowles)
lnvestoy

Uniiy, Meine

Rredtariak Ao CldEmurg, [y

Resplregory, PA-
Banzorgiaine

Lieyd 0. (Ralifinsen
lavestor
Hemmen, Maine

Bamnfs Lo Shuber, MDe, P,
Investon

Bangor, Mafne
StisanBNSingen

lnvestod

Bangen, Maine

MERRILL MERCHANTS BANK
HONGRARY DIRECTORS

[ Denald Madkintesh
Leanard & Mindlky

Nemmem My, B

Josaph Sewall

Heweld & Wright

Merrill Merchants Bank, Directors: Left to right - Edwin Clift, Lioyd Robinson, Joseph Irish, Robert Knowles, Susan Singer, Joseph Cyr,
john Graham, William Bullock, Frederick Oldenburg, M.D.; absent - Perry Hansen, Charles Rutchins, Dennis Shubert, M.D., PhD.
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MERRILL MERCHANTS BANK
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Wilkam € Bollleelk, b, (ymme A Sreener
@haivman) Senfer Vies Preidemt
Retall) Banldng
EdwinI NSl
President & CEO ReginaldlCRWilliamsuaA
SenicaVicelBresidentl
Cherlies W, Kes
Braive Vice Prodident
Saral Y@
Viee (Presicent
BeborhFAN ordan) Risidanazement
EhieiEmanciall@iiicer ISusanfiRash
\icelresident
Wil . Loey Syysliems Adiristradien
Brariive Yice President
Jlaniclti g adizan)
SeniodVicelBresident

Merrili Merchants Bank, Senior Officers: Seated, left to right - William Lucy, Charles Hart, William Bullock; standing, left to right
- Deborah Jordan, Jane Madigan, Edwin Clift, Susan Rush, Lynne Spooner, Sara Carr
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MERRILL BANK
EMPLOYEES

Wilkarm W, Alblbad
Chndy L Allen
Metihew & Arrold
Themas We Audin
Alfsarn ) Ballley ©

0 & Beam
Nemey L Belifenr
ScotifiDNBennet
Jemie M. Bermamd
Clavence & Bidktord, .
Ners [ Biddord, Bsg®
PAbbec]IBissonnetiel
JacquelinefAMBoucheyRd
@yathiaf MR rawn
Ann Mo Brever
Thheress M Brosks ©
EredP MR ownkd
Uinek fl. Bryamt
Willlerm € Bulleds, fx ¢
Aapgele T. Butler ©
Eanabli¥@armichacl
Sam & Car ©
fessfen L Carver

Ba Mo
Edwin N, Ciif ©
Basharm [. Codiran
Julici¥@ote]
IMichelleiif@apigal
Geonge & Danckneay ©
Carla A DeVin
Jeyyme T Ohckay
Maderte [. Downing ©
IMelissafMSEaton)
PatuicialMEldridgel
Linda G. Crdland ®
[earme M. Fish
Breat A Felsiar ©
Netham Ae Freeman
Rebar [ Gardner ©
m%o@m
lymme Mo Goagy
Mlfissa Lo Hamlin
@lanice)NEannan
Belsy B. Hansgom

4*

Cherles Ws Heaet &
Matthew [, Harvey
Diame M. Fewell
Amelie M. Hidibem
Jedy & Helmes
Jewy €. vl ©
Calberah A. Jordan ¢
[uoclih . (el
GrendolyalNiing]
KimEMYKiehdogied
faneJiNKochis]
femadhen S lender ©
RonaldlNEandey
Jamet L lame
Dackeen M. Lanphere
SandraySifeaviid

Cymilia L. Lefighton ©

©
e
58,
BE
=
&
&p
<=
&

Mallomy R Meymend
Emiee M Meifee

Hlen C:H. Mebside
Swzarmne M. Mercier
Suzemne T MafE ©
Mbchae . Meedy
JaimelMootel
Pamels o Muggnad
DebralINMUtay]
Lavrenae M. Napoleene ©
Reland L Narolsy
Tadhe Mo Neal
Deanme L. Cuslietie
Lewls H. Pegme °
Diane T, Feamseon
Sue G Perldns
Donme M. Felond
Rathleen G, Presealt ©
Prisells A Pullen
Andrew € Read ©
Clnely Lo Midoman
Caralts L Relbinsen
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Micheline X Ress
Dianme L. Rey
Swsam Lo Rudh ©
Sieplhanie A Savard
EhiistopherlRgSayies
Stade A. Severnee
(% L Shhewy
Kelly A Sherey
INlenaljBSibley
Belsy A Shmpsen ©
[rson B, Shinsy
Laid A, Sndefe
(e [ Sankth
JancRERSmith]
Valre G. Smidh
livnnefASSpooners
Kethleen Sproce
Lind . S Leuls
Gliger & S&lls
Netale & Sifles
Veronica EXSylvia
Susan ¥ Terdfon @
Lermine Mo Therien ¢
Mexlene B, Themes ©
Tricia T Tibbaits
Themas A. ey ©
foycelDaToman
Heallly A, Yeielfne ©
T (B WSl
Judy Me Walls
Jerfime (% Warmer *
Danclle L Wesen
Jasem B, Willkes
Reven H. Wilard
Regineld €, Wilkams, I *
Rivonda A Williamms
& Wilken
Chrisiepher B Winsiead
Jradly @ Vardk
Luells ©. Zelerlewidh ©
Hen N. Zebren

s Offfezrs



CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Merfll Merchants Banedhares, i
207 Mahn Sireet

Mefne 02401
207-D42-4300
wvsmerrlimerehamnis.com

BRANCH LOCATIONS

Bangor

307 Meln Sireet
V20kSulIwatedaventel
992 Unifen Street

Brewer
266 Stree]

Holden
14

Milford
3 Mefn Sireet

Newport
Blaza

Orono

&9 Mefm Siest
Orrington
197 Rver

Pittsfield
27 Meln Sirest

Waterville
58 Em St

INQUIRIES ANT FinAWCIAL INFORMATION

Annual Report on Form 10-KSB

The Company’s Anmva) Report en Formm 10086 to be flled with
e Seeuriifes and Exdhange Commisien b avalkble enline &
e pPrwvwiseeons )
a copy iponfiwritten] o the
addressliistediaglei s

Stock Listing
Memil Mesdhants Bonedharss, lne. i imadsd over (he coumier on
the Nasdhag Netfens] Merlet sysiem ek Ghe syurbol MERE.

Transfer Agent
Shareholder aof address or e dhould
e

Regisirey and Trmsier Compasy
10 Cemmerse Brive

N) 07016
1-G00-368-8948

Independent Certified Public Accountants
Beury MeNel and Farlser

3 Sticel

Malme 04407

Annual Shareholder Meeting

The enmwa) mesting of dherehelders ol be af M0 pom. on
Thneedeyy, Apdfl 28, 2004, &t the Bangor Conlfereney Camnles,
Barger, Mafne.
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